
 
Sacramento Public Library Authority 

March 11, 2010 Agenda Item 10.0:  Monthly Treasurer’s Report 
    January 2010 
 

TO: Sacramento Public Library Authority Board Members 
 
FROM: Rick Teichert, Deputy Director – Support Services 
 
RE:  Monthly Treasurer’s Report – January 2010 
 
 
RECOMMENDED ACTION:  Receive and File. 
 
 
INFORMATION 
 
The Monthly Purchases and Sales Transactions Report for the City of 
Sacramento’s “Investment Pool A” for the month of January 2010, and the 
Sacramento Public Library summary of the City’s monthly investment report, 
are attached to this report.  This report satisfies the State’s investment 
reporting requirements and complies with the Authority’s investment policy. 
The complete City Treasurer Report for the month of January 2010 is available 
upon request.  
 
FISCAL IMPACT 
 
The Library Authority had investments totaling $15,578,620 as of January 31, 
2010.  Total cash and investments at January 31, 2010 were $16,679,325 
including a balance of $1,100,705 in the Authority’s Bank of America account.  
Investment income for the month of January was $25,519 and totals 
$256,674 year to date for FY 2009/10.  These earnings are on target to 
exceed the $335,000 total investment income budgeted for FY 2009/10.  The 
January portfolio yield was 2.08%, down 0.08 % from the yield in December 
2009 of 2.16%.  This yield compares favorably to the State of California Local 
Agency Investment Fund rate of return for January 2010 of 0.56%.  
 
 

ATTACHMENTS 
 
Attachment A: Sacramento City Treasurer Report: January 2010 – Monthly 

Purchases and Sales Transaction Report (Pool A portion only) 
 

Attachment B: City of Sacramento Treasurer Report: Monthly Investment 
Report – January 2010 (Library portion only) 
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